175

" Assembly

MINUTES OF MEETING - ASSEMBLY JUDICIARY COMMITTEE, 53rd Session, March 25, 1965
vMeeting was called to order at 4:10 P M,
Present: Close, Jacobsen, Delaney, Rosaschi, Swobe, Knisley, Olsen

Absent: Parsons, Kean

SB 114: Provides alternative dates for determination of compensation in protracted
condemnation cases. :

Mr. Thompson, State Highway Department, and Mr. Guinan, representing Urban
Renewal of Reno, were present to speak for the bill. Also, Bill Barker, Attorney
from North Las Vegas.

Mr. Knisley stated that he prefers the Assembly Bill on this to the one put out
by the Senate. Ours is _AB 310.

Mr. Swobe said he objects to the bill. He would like to get together with the
Senate and see what could be worked out. He thinks the party who condemns should
pay all extra costs. Mr. Knisley agreed.

* Mr. Barker expressed the views of those present to speak for the bill when he said
’ that the state should not have to use the public's money to pay a 3-year appreciation
on any pilece of property.

Mr. Guinan said he did not think the federal monies could be used for the Urban
Renewal in Reno 1if this bill is changed very much from what it was originally.

Mr. Close suggested that Mr. Guinan see what he could do about checking with the
federal people on this, although Mr. Guinan had said he didn't think it could be
checked in time.

Mr. Swobe suggested holding the bill until Mr. Guinan sees what he can find out.
It was so decided.

SJR 11: Memorializes the Nevada congressional delegation to oppose legislation
" requiring employers to withhold income taxes and social security from tips to be
reported as income by employees.

Mr. Jacobsen moved to reconsider the resolutlon
Mr. Delaney seconded
Motion passed unanimously

Mr. Jacobsen moved Do Pass SJR 11

Mr. Rosaschi seconded

Motion passed with a majority of the committee
Mr. Knisley voted NO


dmayabb
Assembly


Assembly Committee on Judiciary

17¢

March 25, 1965

SB 6: Provides for licensing and regulation of barbershops.

Mr. Swobe moved to put the bill out without recommendation
Mr, Jacobsen seconded

Mr. Delaney said that he had previously moved to kill and he was not going to
take it back.

The secretary was asked to check back through the minutes and find out exactly
what had been done on this bill previously.

SB 45: Amends provision for punishment of riot, rout, unlawful assembly, rescuing
prisoners, and interference with law enforcement and other public officers.

Mr. Knisley said he had asked the bill be held over until action was taken on
AB 404 which is now in the Senate.

Mr, Jacobsen and Mr., Swobe said they thought the Committee should take some action
on the bill.

Action was deferred temporarily.

SB 259: Prohibits sale or advertisement of goods in limited quantity unless
advertisement so states.

Mr. Swobe was assigned to prepare an amendment for this bill.
AB 334: Consolidates penalty and restitution provisions for welfare frauds.

Mr. Close said there had been some question when this bill was previously considered
as to why 425,220 was added. This provides an authority to bring an action against
a relative who could help support a welfare recipient.

Mr. Jacobsen moved Do Not Pass
Mr. Delaney seconded
Motion passed unanimously

AB 141: Validates certain adoptions and amends adoption procedures.

Mr. Close recommended striking out Section which has to do with how to get the
consent of the husband when the wife says he is not the real father of the child.

Mr. Swobe so moved
Mr. Jacobsen seconded
Motion passed unanimously

Mr. Close next recommended changing the word 'and" to 'or'", as suggested by
Dr. Stewart, so that only one report would be required.

Mr. Jacobsen moved this change
Mr. Swobe seconded
Motion passed unanimously


dmayabb
AsmJud

dmayabb
Text Box
March 25, 1965


f‘f :-' 177 §

MINUTES OF MEETING - ASSEMBLY JUDICIARY COMMITTEE
53rd Session, March 25, 1965

Mr. Close recommended adoption of the amendment suggested by Mr. Munsen
which was to strike '"then be placed therein' and substituting "relinquished to
the Welfard Division for placement in the home of prospective parents'.

Mr. Jacobsen moved the adoption of this amendment
Mr. Swobe seconded
Motion passed unanimously

SB 296: Imposes additional requirements for intrastate sale of securities and
clarifies scope of securities regulation.

The Committee decided they needed more time to study this bill.

SB_309: Vests power to forfeit or restore prisoners' time credits in State Board
of Parole Commissioners.

Mr. Olsen moved Do Pass

Mr. Knisley seconded

Motion passed unanimously

SB 221: Enacts the Nevada Administrative Procedure Act.

The Committee decided more time to study was needed

SB 304: Provides minimum age for persons who accompany holders of drivers' instruction
permits.

Mr. Jim Woods was asked about this bill and he said he thinks it conflicts with
a bill just passed by the Assembly. He is going to check on this and let the
Committee know his findings on Friday.

AB 102: Replaces existing criminal obscenity statute.

The amendments put on by the Senate were considered. The Committee decided to
wait for the reprint containing these amendments before taking any action.

Meeting was adjourned at 5:00 P.M.



	Minutes of the Assembly Committee on Judiciary, 3-25-1965
	A.B. 102
	A.B. 141
	A.B. 310
	A.B. 334
	A.B. 404
	S.B. 6
	S.B. 45
	S.B. 114
	S.B. 221
	S.B. 259
	S.B. 296
	S.B. 304
	S.B. 309
	S.J.R. 11




